From: Jones, Brock

To: Weaver, Theresa A

Subject: RE: Open Burning Report - July 2024
Date: Wednesday, July 3, 2024 1:34:04 PM
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Just got off the phone with Mayor of Oakland City. He apologized for not communicating with
us regarding the status of their EB request last year. He said once | sent him the follow up
email on 8/24/23, they investigated other options more earnestly and decided to have the
material chipped and hauled away by a contractor. Mayor Deffendall stated that we can
withdraw his request and using the 8/24/2023 date as the “withdraw” date is accurate.

-Brock
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Help us improve!
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Required Information for Emergency Burn Requests

Official making the emergency burn request.
{Name, title, affiliation, mailing address, emaii, and
phone number}

MAYOR JAMES DEFFENDALL 301 SOUTH FRANKLIN ST OAKLAND CITY
iN.47660

Date & time of making the emergency burn
request?
{Use the date which this document was submitted)

WHEN WEATHER ,WIND AND TEMPERATURES,ARE FAVORABLE

Date(s) the emergency occurred NOT SURE YET
T ; (] Tornado [J Explosion
ype of emergency X High Winds (] Biological

{Select all that apply)

[ Earthgquake X Storms: [XIHail [1Rain [ice

Type of material to be burned?

[ Liquids/Gaseous petroleum products
Clean wood waste/vegetation

] Deceased animals

{J Qther:

Where was the material collected from?
{roadways, county/city property, etc.)

ROADWAY AND CITY AND RESIDENTIAL PROPERTIES

Who will be conducting the burning?
{Name, title, organization, and email address)

EAST GIBSON FIRE TERRITORY AND CITY OF OAKLAND CHTY
EMPLOYEE’S MAYOR JAMES DEFFENDALL

TOTAL volume of material to be burned?
{can be estimates of total volume, or the total
number of trees)

APPROXIMATELY 30-40 DUMP TRUCKS LOADS

Location of burn site
(Address, or parcel ID)
Please consider including a map on next page

COUNTY ROAD 220550UTH 1350 EAST CITY PROPERTY

Reason why burning the material is considered
an emergency?
What is the adverse effect if the material is NOT
burned in a timely manner?

A PLACE FOR SKUNKS, RACCOON,SNAKES AND OTHER ANIMALS TO
HIDE IN

Have other disposal or collection methods been
considered, or tried?
Reasoning for why alternative methods is not
adequate or acceptable?

YES THIS WOULD BE THE MOST FEASIBLE FOR THE CITY

Identification of other federal, state, or local
officials involved?
{Name, title, and email address)

NO

On the next page, please consider including the following additional information (if available and/or applicable):

- Site map showing the burn site (can be a simple screen shot from Google Maps with an “X Marks the Spot”)
- Weather report from the day the severe weather event occurred {(optional).

- Photo of burn pile {optional)

- Any other additional information you feel that may be relevant (such as an emergency declaration issued by

state or other officials).
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